HUMECOAL

V PROJECT

23 May 2017

Greig Duncan

Project Director

Hume Coal Project P/L
PO Box 1226

Moss Vale NSW 2577

Re: Groundwater bore ‘make good’ consultation
Dear Landowner,

This is a follow up letter to our previous correspondence regarding your groundwater bore(s).

As part of the project determination process a water assessment has been prepared that documents
the surface and ground water assessment methods and outcomes.

| am writing to inform you that if the Hume Coal Project is approved by the NSW Government, your
groundwater bore has been identified as requiring remedial mitigation.

In accordance with the NSW Government's Aquifer Interference Policy (AIP) 2012, Hume Coal is
obligated to ‘make good’ impacts on any bore which experiences a water level drawdown greater than
2 metres. This is described in the AIP as greater than ‘minimal impact'’.

In order to assist your understanding of the Hume Coal Project’s impact on your groundwater bore, |
attach the following documents:

Attachment 1 NSW Government's Aquifer Interference Policy (AIP) 2012

Attachment 2 Groundwater bore baseline assessment form (example)

Attachment 3 Groundwater bore particulars (obtained from the NSW Water database)
Attachment 4 Example of proposed ‘make good’ measures, particular to your bore(s)

As the Hume Coal Project progresses through the NSW Government's determination process, we will
continue to keep you up to date on our obligations with regard to your groundwater bore. Our staff will
contact you to discuss the Hume Coal Project, its impact on your groundwater bore and the potential
mitigation measures available. Alternatively, please don’t hesitate to call into the Berrima or Moss
Vale offices to talk with one of Hume Coal’s staff.

| look forward to working with you as we progress the development of the Hume Coal Project and
encourage you to contact us should you have any further enquiries or requests.

Yours Faithfully,
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Greig Duncan
Project Director
Hume Coal Project
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